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Your ref.

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Indaver Ireland at Waste Management

Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath.

Dear Ms Burke

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency which you requested

to be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned; the Agency has decided that the
information is not required in order to process the waste licence application. I am to
advise that the Agency is not in a position to guarantee that copies of this information
have not been made as the original opinion was submitted prior to the request for

confidentiality.

I am returning the said documentation herewith.

Yours sincertly,
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Y\fonne Clooney e
Programme Officer
Waste Licensing Administration
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